ﬁ;"zg Reedy Creek Energy Services
May 31, 2006 RECEFV'ED
| JUN 02 2008

Mr. Al Linero, P.E. BUREAU OF Alf} REGULATION
Florida Department of Environmental Protection .

Division of Air Resource Management
111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 23
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Reedy Creek Improvement District
LM6000 Repowering Project
FDEP Air Permit No. 0950111-025-AC
Request for Permit Revision — Heat Input Increase and Emissions
Averaging

Dear Mr. Linero:

The Department issued Air Construction Permit No. 0950111-025-AC dated June
13, 2005 to the Walt Disney World Company, Reedy Creek Improvement District
(RCID} authorizing the installation and initial operation of a replacement LM6000 PC
gas turbine. The purpose of this letter is to request a revision to Air Construction
Permit No. 0950111-025-AC to allow for an increase in permitted capacity and to
clarify the calculation and recording of the NOx four-hour rolling average.

An introductory letter on this topic (attached) was previously sent on May 17, 2006.
At the request of Mr. Tom Cascio of your office, we are additionally submitting
revised pages 1-6, 15, 17, 26-29 of the Application for Permit-Long Form for your
consideration.

Please contact me at (407) 824-4943 if you have any questions regarding this
permit revision request.

Edward Godwin, P.E.
Chief Mechanical Engineer

Attachments

ce: Mr. Leonard Kozlov
Program Administrator
Air Resources Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767
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